QUESTIONS & ANSWERS for
DRAFT SOLICITATION N69450-R-10-1255

. QUESTION: Four CBAs are listed as in effect for the contract. Will

. QUESTION: H

. QUESTION:

copies of th CBAs be furnished in the final solicitation? These
documents arq critical to allow offorers to compute productive hour
rates.

Reference: RFR p. 59 of 90; Wage Determinations/Decisions

ANSWER: Copi%s of the most current CBA's will be included in the final
solicitation.

many modules are being used in the MAXIMO
system and arg they being used in other than BSVE 17000007

Reference: Section C, p.23; Paragraph 2.6.4, Government's
Computerized Maintenance Management Systems (CMMS)

ANSWER: Thefe are eight Modules in Single Platform Maximo, they are:
Work Orders, Preventive Maintenance, Inventory, Equipment, Purchasing,
Plans, Resourcgs, and Business Analysis & Reporting. We use all eight
modules. Presently BSVE uses NET which is in MAXIMO. MAXIMO
consists of Single Platform MAXIMO (SPM), NET and Work Induction
System (WIS).

s this mean that this same phone number applies to
“all” the annexes across the board, i.e., NAS Jacksonville, NS
Mayport, Naval Hospital and Blount?

Reference: Section C, p. 37; Paragraph 2.15.1, Work Reception, “The
statement requires all annexes to have the same phone number”

ANSWER: Each site has its own respective annexes that are separated
by the site’s title page. The future solicitation will be a performance based
contract. It will be the offeror's decision on how to meet this requirement
so that all sites gre serviced in a prompt and efficient manner.

- QUESTION: 3.4{3 has been assigned for both Spec ltems. Please clarify.

Reference: Section C, page 74 and 76 of 646 pages; 3.4.3 Vertical
Transportation Equipment and 3.4.3 Self Retracting Lifeline

ANSWER: This will be clarified in final solicitation.

. QUESTION: Thq referenced document is not in Section J. The section

ends at J-17 -05. Please clarify.




. QUESTION: Eli

. QUESTION: Eli

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS for
DRAFT SOLICITATION N69450-R-10-1255

Reference: Sedtion J, page 584 of 943; J-1700000-06 GOVERNMENT
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES

ANSWER: This|will be provided in final solicitation.

inated reference to “DOD activities within a 500-mile
radius of Jacksanville, FL.” Is the concept of work requirements outside the
named bases beging abandoned? Is there still a notion that such work

ANSWER: The 500-mile radius will not be a part of this contract and will
be removed in the final posted documents. Named locations will be
clarified in actua} solicitation.

. QUESTION: Eliminated reference to the contract term being “a base
period of one year, four one-year options, and five award option years.” Is
the plan for the ¢ontract term going to be maintained as previously
announced?

Reference: FedBizOpps.gov Synopsis, Changes 2/5/10, 2/9/10

ANSWER: The plan remains “a base period of one year, four one-year
options, and five| award option years,” and will be finalized in the final
solicitation

- QUESTION: Elirninated reference to “information about the current
contract” being included in the solicitation package. Eliminated reference
to “requests for Freedom of Information Act are not required.” Will
information on the current contract be provided?

Reference: FedBizOpps.gov Synopsis, Changes 2/5/10, 2/9/10

ANSWER: The priginal presolicitation notice was not changed by the
posting of the draft RFP unless otherwise stated. Information on current
contract will be provided in final solicitation.

inated reference to “Large Business concemns are
required to submit a subcontracting plan prior to award.” Has there been a
change in policy regarding the requirement for Large Businesses to submit
a Small Business subcontracting plan?

Reference: Fed iiOpps.gov Synopsis, Changes 2/5/10, 2/9/10



DR;

ANSWER: No
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10.QUESTION: Eliminated reference to “offerors shall submit with their offer

11

12.QUESTION: In !

a bid bond ....”
requirement for

Reference: Fed

ANSWER: No

Has there been a change in policy regarding the
bid bonds for this solicitation?

BizOpps.gov Synopsis, Changes 2/5/10, 2/9/10

references will be required for this solicitation? What requirements will be

specified for Pa:

.QUESTION: PTt Performance References. How many Past Performance

t Performance references?

Reference: Infarmation not provided in currently released materials

ANSWER: This

9000 registratio

will be addressed in final solicitation.

Bpec ltem 2.6.5, the Government requires obtaining 1SO

within 24 months of contract award. In Spec Item 2.10,

the Government does not define a time period for obtaining ISO 14001
registration. Is the Government going to provide the same 24-month
period post award for obtaining ISO 14001 certification?

Reference: Section C — 0200000, Management & Administration

NAS Jacksonvil
Spec ltem 2.6.5
AND

Section C - 020£000, Management & Administration

NAS Jacksonvi
Spec ltem 2.10

ANSWER: No,
Administration,
shall be ISO 1

Section C Annex 0200000, Management &
AS Jacksonville, Spec ltem 2.10. “...The Contractor
1 Certified as required by Executive Order 13423.”

13.QUESTION: The Government makes no reference to Contract Data
Requirements List (CDRL) tum-in requirements. Does the Government
intend to include| CDRL requirements in the PWS? If the Government

includes CDRL
electronic submi

quirements in the PWS, will the Government also require
sion of CDRLs?

ion C — 0200000, Management & Administration
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"ANSWER: The reports and deliverables are listed in Section F.

14.QUESTION: The Government requires the Site Safety and Health Officer
to have “completed 5 years of satisfactory experience in preparing and
enforcing the Cantractor's safety program on contracts of similar size and
complexity ... .” Will the Government reconsider its experience
requirements fof the Site Safety and Health Officer and allow an employee
who has 5 yearq of satisfactory experience in preparing/developing and
enforcing and/or overseeing the safety program of any contracts of similar
size and compleaxity that encompasses all Govemment DOD and OSHA
regulatory requitements, including contracts with companies other than
the prime Contractor? By doing this, the Government can enable
Contractors to bfing to the position individuals with management
experience and perspectives that can meet — and exceed - the other
stated requirements, and thus improve the overall Safety and Health
program of the project.

Reference: Section C — 0200000, Management & Administration
NAS Jacksonvill
Spec ltem 2.7.1

ANSWER: See Bection C of Annex 0200000, Management &
Administration NAS Jacksonville, Spec tem 2.7.1.3.

15.QUESTION: Spec Item 2.6.1.2 does not follow 2.6.1.1 as referenced in
Section C, Spec|ltem 2.6.1.1. Please clarify.
Reference: Seclion C, page 22 of 646, NAS Jacksonville; 2.6.1.1 Work
Control Center. Last sentence in Description: “This is in addition to the

SCRD identified|in Spec. ltem 2.6.1.2.”

ANSWER: This will be clarified in final solicitation.




